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INTERPRETATIONS
WORLD ARCHERY CONSTITUTION AND RULES

Book 2, Chapter 9.2.2 (last bullet)

Austria Archery has requested an interpretation on the proper scoring of an arrow which
hits a horn on a 3D target, passes through the horn, and then hits the scoring area of the
target..

The C&R Committee (“C&R”) finds the question presented to be within the terms of
reference of the Field and 3D Archery Committee.

C&R has determined that the following interpretation is not contrary to the existing rules
or Congress decisions.

Response from the Field & 3D Archery Committee:

It is opinion of the Field & 3D Archery Committee that if the arrow passes through the
horn or hoof of a 3D target and is then in contact with a scoring zone, the arrow will
score the value where it touches the body colour zone. However, if the arrow
passes through the horn or hoof but does not contact a body colour zone, the arrow
is scored as a miss.

World Archery Field & 3D Archery Committee, 29 September 2014
Approved by the World Archery C&R Committee, 2 October 2014
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